
Van: DG Ambasada RM la Haga < @mfa.gov.md>
Verzonden: vrijdag 26 december 2025 10:18
Aan: EK-SEC <ek-secretariaat@eerstekamer.nl>
Onderwerp: Letter addressed to Mr. Koen Petersen, Chair of the Committee of Foreign Affairs, Defence and
Development Cooperation

Dear Sir/Madame,

Please find enclosed to this message the Note Verbale of the Embassy and the letter of Ms. Doina Gherman,
Deputy Speaker of the Parliament of the Republic of Moldova, Chair of the Committee on Foreign Policy,
addressed to Mr. Koen Petersen, Chair of the Committee of Foreign Affairs, Defence and Development
Cooperation of the Senate of the Kingdom of the Netherlands.

We will be grateful for conveying the attached letter to the Addressee.

Best regards,
Embassy of the Republic of Moldova
to the Kingdom of Netherlands
Bezuidenhoutseweg 117
2594AD The Hague
tel.:+31 (0)70 737 1200

From:   EK-SEC <ek-secretariaat@eerstekamer.nl>

Date:   Sunday, December 28, 2025, 2:14 PM

To:   EK-postbus <postbus@eerstekamer.nl>

Subject:  
FW: Letter addressed to Mr. Koen Petersen, Chair of the Committee of Foreign Affairs, Defence
and Development Cooperation

Attachments:  

NV 022 658.pdf
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Bezuidenhoutseweg 117, 2594AD Den Haag, Tel./Fax: +31 (0) 707371200; e-mail: hagacimfa.gov.md

No. NED/022/658

The Hague, 26 December 2025

Enclosure: 1 letter

Senate of the Kingdom of the Netherlands
The Hague

The Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Kingdom of the Netherlands presents its
compliments to the Senate of the Kingdom of the Netherlands and has the honour to convey
attached herewith the letter of Ms. Doina Gherman, Deputy Speaker of the Parliament of the
Republic ofMoldova, Chair of the Committee on Foreign Policy, addressed to Mr. Koen Petersen,
Chair of the Committee ofForeign Affairs, Defence and Development Cooperation of the Senate
of the Kingdom of the Netherlands.

The Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Kingdom of the Netherlands avails itself of this

2 $ AMBASADA REPUBLICII MOLDOVA IN REGATUL TARILOR DE JOS
EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA TO THE KINGDOM OF THE NETHERLANDS

opportunity to renew to the Senate of the Kingdom of the Netherlands the assurances of its highest
consideration -gooxrpn
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Cpe-04 nr. 55

04.12.2025

Dear Mr PETERSEN,

Comisia pentru politica externa
Committee on Foreign Policy

While Russia escalated its efforts to derail our democratie path, our institutions have
shown resilience and efficiency in fighting and preventing continued threats. We
could not have succeeded without you. I would like to express our deepest gratitude
for the EU’s tremendous support during these challenging times.

Foliowing the 2025 parliamentary elections, the Republic of Moldova reconfirmed its 
irreversible path towards EU accession. Despite intense geopolitical pressures,
economie challenges and unprecedented Russian interference and hybrid attacks, the
citizens of Moldova have once again proven unity in their desire to live in peace,
freedom, and prosperity within the European family.
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Looking forward to hearing from you and welcoming you to our small country with a
big heart. Please accept, dear colleague, the assurances of my highest consideration.

Doina GHERMAN
Deputy Speaker ofthe Parliament of the Republic ofMoldova

Chair ofthe Committee on Foreign Policy

In the spirit of continued partnership and based on our shared fundamental
European values, we would like to strengthen our bonds and extend an invitation to
you to pay a visit to Moldova at your earliest convenience.

Mr Koen PETERSEN,
Chair of the Committee on Foreign Affairs, Defence and

Development Cooperation of the Senate ofthe States
General of the Kingdom of the Netherlands
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In a regional context full of uncertainties and crises, the Moldova - EU partnership is
enduring. It is an example of solidarity and resilience. We need the EU by our side,
and we want to contribute to the EU’s prosperity and security.
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Parlamentul
Republicii Moldova
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